Max Crowe

From: New Zealand Notable Trees <nzntt@cropp-place.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 July 2022 4:10 pm

To: Plan Review

Cc: jiinthepink@gmail.com

Subject: Tree Nomination - Waitaki District Council Draft District Plan
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged
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To whom it may concern,

On behalf of the owner of Brookfield Park please accept these tree nominations to the Waitaki District Council draft
District Plan.

The property owners details are as follows:

Jennifer Rendell
62 Weston Road,
Oamaru

The following trees are nominated for consideration.

Ulmus glabra ‘Camperdownii’ - see NZ Tree Register details at this link OR/1811
Group of 9 Cupressus macrocarpa known as the ‘Witches Cave’ — see NZ Tree Register details at this link OR/G1813

Please contact Ms Rendell directly to view the trees for evaluation.

Yours sincerely

Brad Cadwallader

Manager — New Zealand Tree Register
www.notabletrees.org.nz
Follow us on Twitter

33 Cropp Place, Richmond, Nelson 7020 New Zealand
Tel: +643 544 0346, Cell 027 2261 666
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